
TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 

155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

 

AGENDA MEMO 

 

TO: TOWN COUNCIL  

FROM: 

THROUGH: 

VALERIE OAKES, CMC, TOWN CLERK  

FRANCINE L. RAMAGLIA, CPA, AICP, ICMA-CM, TOWN MANAGER 

DATE: JANUARY 7, 2024 

SUBJECT: LEGISLATIVE UPDATE FROM THE OFFICE OF CONGRESSWOMAN 

SHEILA CHERFILUS-MCCORMICK 
  

Background 

The Office of Congresswoman Sheila Cherfilus-McCormick is committed to keeping constituents 

informed about federal legislative efforts and appropriations processes that could have an impact 

on the Town of Loxahatchee Groves and Palm Beach County. This update will provide the Town 

Council with an overview of the legislative process, including key legislative initiatives, upcoming 

appropriations, and any critical bills affecting local governance, infrastructure, and community 

development. 

In addition to addressing the legislative agenda, Congresswoman Cherfilus-McCormick’s office 

will present a summary of the current federal funding opportunities, appropriations for local 

projects, and the process for securing federal funds through grants and earmarks. This update will 

aim to enhance the understanding of how the federal legislative and appropriations processes work, 

including the timeline for legislative action, the role of local governments in advocating for 

funding, and the opportunities available to the Town for future projects. 

Recommendation: 

No recommendations. 


